
Ranking

Company Name

Questions

1.  Have the vendors taken 
any exceptions to the 
County's Standard Terms 
and Conditions?

2.  Do the vendors have 
comparable government 
experience?

3.  Have the vendors’ 
references been checked?

Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
 RFP Number: R1147317P1

RFP NAME: Local Government UHF Trunking 400MHz Radio 
System

1

Control Communications, Inc.

No Exceptions

YES (Attached)

City of North Miami Beach

Homestead Police Department

Pinecrest Police Department
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1 
 

 Solicitation 
Number 

R1147317P1 

 
PROJECT TITLE: Local Government UHF Trunking 400MHz 

Radio System 

    
Proposing FIRM :   Control Communications 
  

 
Date of Verification: December 5, 2013 
 
Reference Organization: Pinecrest Police Department 
    
Project Verified (Include Brief Description of the Project): 
 
Control Communications installed our radio system when we built our new Police 
Department. It was installed as requested and without problems.  

 

 
 
Person Contacted: The initial person is no longer with the company. 
 
Title of Contact:  
 
Telephone:  
 
Questions Yes No 
 
1. Were you satisfied with the firms overall performance? _X___ ____ 
  
2. Was the project completed on time? _X__ ____  
  
3. Was the project completed within the approved budget? _X__ ____ 
   
4. Would you engage this firm again? _X___ ____   
    
Additional comments provided by Owner’s contact: 

We have been satisfied and have been doing business with them for the past 12 years.   

 

 

 
  
Deputy Chief Peter Skumanich                                          December 5, 2013 
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